From: Marc Balestracci

To: Mark Wujtewicz
Subject: LEARN School On Daniels Ave.
Date: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 1:11:41 PM

Good afternoon Mark,

Thank you for speaking with me earlier today in reference to the potential LEARN Magnet School
proposed for the old Southwest Elementary School property on Daniels Ave. in town. LEARN
representatives and the project architects have been in discussions and meetings with the police
department in regards to the traffic pattern, parking lot and overall safety and security for the
project since we first received design plans from your office. The police department requested a few
changes to the original traffic pattern/parking lot plan and LEARN has been very accommodating in
our requests. | do believe your office has received a revised traffic pattern/parking lot plan from
LEARN as a result of our meetings and requests, to which our concerns have been satisfied by the
adjustments.

Should you need me for any meetings and or additional information, please feel free to contact me
at any time.

Thank you,

Marc Balestracci

Chief of Police

Waterford Police Department

41 Avery Lane, Waterford, Connecticut
860-442-9451 Ext. 2282
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